Samrat Narvekar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 15 December 2023 11:26

To: Samrat Narvekar; Akshay Sharma; Kumar Neer; HO IT Support

Cc: Satish Panchal; Conrad Alves; Nikhil Bhushan; Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: RE: Laptop Requirement- LKO & JAI- Semolina

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved.

Please procure more laptops for HO as well, if required.

Looping in Satish to advise on cofig. of IT assets.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>;
HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Laptop Requirement- LKO & JAI- Semolina

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet,
Waiting for approval as well.
Regards

Samrat

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 13 December 2023 14:13

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Neer
<kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Laptop Requirement- LKO & JAI- Semolina

approved

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 2:06 PM




To: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Laptop Requirement- LKO & JAI- Semolina

Dear Ameet / Akshay,
Kindly approve 8 laptops for Jaipur based on the below mail.
Regards

Samrat

From: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 13 December 2023 13:54

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; HO IT Support
<ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Laptop Requirement- LKO & JAI- Semolina

Dear Samrat,

Kindly arrange at least 8 Laptops for Semolina Jaipur, as discussed. 1 DGM Ops is joining in Delhi from
tomorrow. His Laptop requirement is urgent.

Also, Kindly update the status on the pending 6 Laptops for LKO.

FYI- 2 LKO laptops are currently in Possession with Mr. Ravinder Singh (LKO Ops Lead) and Mr. Arpit
Chaurasia ( HR Manager- LKO)

Regards
Neer

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



